



MEMORANDUM

TO: Greenfield-Central Board of School Trustees
FROM: Dr. Harold Olin
DATE: June 10, 2024
RE: Long-Range Planning Reports

McKibben Demographic Study

In March of 2024, Dr. Jerome McKibben was hired to conduct an extensive demographic review for the school corporation. A copy of his report is attached to this cover sheet. He will be at the June board meeting to share an overview of his findings. If you have any questions during (or after) his presentation, please feel free to ask for clarification or further information. His information should be helpful to us as we create a strategic plan for Greenfield-Central's future.

Recommendation: This is for informational purposes only. No action required.

Administrative Assistance Facility Review

This past winter, we also contacted Dr. Steve Wittenauer to conduct a review of our current facilities in Greenfield-Central. As we have observed enrollment changes in our school corporation over the past decade, in particular, we want to ensure that we are using our facilities to meet the needs that are most pressing in our school community. The Administrative Assistance team members (John Beeker, Dr. Paul Gabriel, and Dr. Mark Keen) have provided a copy of their report, and they will share the highlights of their study in the June meeting. Their report includes the following components: methodology, background information, facility reviews, interviews, recommendations, and a conclusion.

Recommendation: This is for informational purposes only. No action required.